Entradero Park

Entradero Park is the second largest park in Torrance at 26.5 acres and is
located at 5500 Towers Street. The land was acquired by the City of Torrance in
1957 and was named after the street located to the east of the park. Ground
breaking for the park began in 1963 and was completed in 1965. While initially the
land was used exclusively as a sump for water run-off; the park now serves a dual

purpose, providing quality recreational space as well as effective water collection.

Amenities to the park include a 5 acre lawn and picnic area with a stone
fireplace, children’s play equipment, a basketball court, softball fields, and a
walking path measuring .28 miles. The softball fields are on lease to local little
league associations. In 1967 an archery range was installed, however it was later

dismantled due to vandalism.
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